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Hi Liz

Please see attached documents.
Regards

Steve

On Tue, 27 Jun 2023 at 12:12, Topping, Liz < -

Dear Steve,

I’'m going to be the permitting officer dealing with the above application, all my contact details are below. I’ve
just got a few minor questions I could do with a response on please.

1. Odour, noise and bioaerosol management plans

The distance to the farmhouse needs reducing within these documents as the extension to the installation

boundary is bringing the farm closer than 50m (however the farmhouse will not be considered a sensitive
receptor in relation to noise and odour as it is associated with the farm operations, but as the farmhouse is
currently listed in these documents it should be corrected or removed).

Although not required for duly making, I have the following further queries to ask at this stage that may help to
reduce the determination time.

a. Could you please add a review period in the noise management plan.

b. In relation to the site layout and drainage plan, can you make sure sheds 4 and 5 are numbered.

c. Please confirm if the drains running adjacent to the poultry houses are all french drains (shown by the
blue lines on your site drainage plan)? Maybe you could make this clearer within your layout and
drainage plan (key).

d. What is the lightly contaminated water shown as brown lines in the site layout and drainage plan? 1
presume these will all discharge via the french drains so will receive some attenuation before discharging
to the watercourse.

I look forward to receiving your response.

Thanks

Liz

Senior Permitting Officer - Installations, National Permitting Service (Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring & Customer)
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington, WA4 1HT

External phone: 020 302 50786 \_ | Pronouns: she/her (why is this here?)

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click NPS Survey



Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified
generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have
checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it.
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act,
Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency
address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.





